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SubjectRE: DE00000288056 Request for Contribution - Contribution
due: 17/03/2008 - FOI re blood meetings and advice

Zubeda,

Please could you let me know whether you still want advice in view of
William's comments? It would be helpful if you could provide some
background information also. The note from CMO includes advice to
Ministers. There is a working assumption that there is a strong public
interest in witholding such information and that there is a need for
substantial and material public interest arguments going towards
disclosure. It appears to me that the appropriate exemption would be
under section 35 rather than 36 - as information relating to the
development of policy. Presumably this advice helped inform policy
decisions about whether to make payments to infected haemophiliacs?
Section 36 could be relied on in the alternative.

If you do propose to disclose this information I will need to check that
MOJ are happy with the disclosure and not concerned that it would dilute
the approach usually taken with regard to advice to Ministers.

I am happy to discuss.

Thank you.

Karen
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Karen Arnold

Public Health and Medical Ethics

Office of the Solicitor, Department of Health
Room 533A

New Court

48 Carey Street

London

WC2A 2LS

Tel -
Fax -
I work full time, except for every other Monday.

GRO-C

————— Original Message-----

From: Seedat Zubeda DOH GSI

Sent: 14 March 2008 16:07

To: Arnold Karen LSPG SOL C4; Mihailovic Anne LSPG SOL LIT; Agboke
Pauline DOH GSI

Cc: Connon William DOH GSI; Hennessy Patrick DOH GSI

Subject: Fw: DE00000288056 Reqguest for Contribution - Contribution due:
17/03/2008 - FOI re blood meetings and advice

Please see below an FOI case requesting the advice from the CMO given to
SoS in 1990 regarding the HIV litigation.

I have found a copy of the advice - (see enclosed). I would be
grateful

for your views on whether this information should be released under FOI.
Given the circumstances under which the advice was given and in light of
the current campaign it has been suggested that we could withhold this
information under Section 36 " Prejudice To Effective Conduct Of Public
Affairs™

I would be very grateful for your advice by Wednesday 17 March if
possible.

Many thanks
Zubeda
(See attached file: content.pdf)

Zubeda Seedat
Blood Policy Team

]
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s ¥orwarded by Zubeda Seedat/PH6/DOH/GB on 14/03/2008 15:40 ——---

William

To
10/03/2008 10:20 Zubeda Seedat/PH6/DOH/GB@; GRO-C '
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ccC

Subject
DE0OC00(C288056 Request for

Contribution - Contribution due:
17/03/2008 - FOI re blood

meetings
and advice

You have been asked to contribute to case DE00000288056. Please return
your contribution by 17/03/2008.

Dear Zubeda,
I would be grateful for your contribution for the attached FOI.

We may not be the data holders for the Barcelona conference from 25
years ago; also, this may already be in the public domain.

The second part, on CMO advice to SofS may require some advice from the
FOI unit if it is controversial.

Happy to discuss,
William

You can contribute directly into the system, but please note that you
must co-ordinate your updates with the Action Officer.

Contact

This email has been generated from CONTACT - the new Correspondence
handling system. For a quick overview on how to make a contribution,
click here......... or, to find out more about Contact, please click
here

Please note, that when you first use CONTACT, your password will be
"password".
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The protocol for contributions between policy officials and the Customer
Service Centre states that:

* 80 per cent of contributions for Ministerial (PO) are to be returned
within 2 working days and 95 per cent within 3 working days

* 80 per cent of Treat Official (TO) correspondence and DH emails (DE)
re to be returned within 4 working days and 95 per cent within 5
working days

* 95 per cent of Freedom of Information (FOI) contributions are to be
returned within 7 working days and 100 per cent within 10 working days
(this allows clearance time with DCA before the legally stipulated
20-day deadline).

Click the link below to open the case. (DH OIS users only)
http://dhinfo.doh.gov.uk/ContactWeb/Correspondence.aspx?CorrId=288056&TA
B=ACTION

(See attached file: Inbound Email Body 288056.txt)

- - Disclaimer - -

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential. If you
are not the intended recipient, any reading, printing, storage,
disclosure, copying or any other action taken in respect of this e-mail
is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately by using the reply
function and then permanently delete what you have received.

Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for
compliance with the Department of Health's policy on the use of
electronic communications. For more information on the Department of
Health's e-mail policy click here http://www.dh.gov.uk/terms
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This document is strictly confidential and is intended only for use by the
addressee.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution
or other

action taken in reliance of the information contained in this e-mail is
strictly prohibited.

Any views expressed by the sender of this message are not necessarily those
of the Department

for Work and Pensions.

If you have received this transmission in error, please use the reply
function to tell us

and then permanently delete what you have received.

Please note: Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored
for compliance

with our policy on the use of electronic communications.
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